
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  
 
Decision Session - Executive Member for Housing & Adult Social 

Services 
 
To: Councillor Morley (Executive Member) 

 
Date: Tuesday, 23 March 2010 

 
Time: 4.00 pm 

 
Venue: Guildhall 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Notice to Members – Calling In 
  
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item on this agenda, 
notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by: 
  
10.00 am on Monday 22 March 2010 if an item is called in before a decision is 
taken, or 
  
4.00pm on Thursday 25 March 2010 if an item is called in after a decision has 
been taken. 
  
Items called in will be considered by the Scrutiny Management Committee.  
  
 
Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be 
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Friday 19 March 
2010. 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 



 
 
2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 

10) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 26 

January 2010. 
 

3. Public Participation - Decision Session    
   

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The 
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on  Monday 22 March 2010.                

  
Members of the public may register to speak on:-  

• an item on the agenda;  
• an issue within the Executive Member’s remit;  
• an item that has been published on the Information Log 

since the last session.  Information reports are listed at the 
end of the agenda.  

  
 

4. Former Tenants Arrears - Write off   (Pages 11 - 
16) 

 This report seeks the Executive Member’s agreement to write off 
a number of former tenants arrears. 
 

5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972 
 

Information Reports 
The following items have appeared on the Information Log since the 
last meeting. They can be viewed on the Council’s website. 
 

a) No Access Procedure – Gas Servicing 
b) Results of Annual Housing Satisfaction Survey 

 
 



 
Democracy Officers 
 
Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share)  
Contact details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 
• Email catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk 
(If contacting by email, please send to both Democracy officers 
named above). 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



����������	
�����
��� ������������������

�������� ���������������������������������� �!� �
"�������#�$��%������$%��� ������

�$��� &'�($��$ ��&)*)�

+ ������ ������%%� ���� %���,��������������� -�

���$�����$���� �%% �$%��$��� .��%% ����+����%$����

�
��� �����	�
��
������

�	��
��

�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	�34����1���5����5�
�4	��4�� �/���6����� ����/��������7�
4���6�	���4���	�6	�8�5�
�4�� ����	�����/����7/��/41������/��2������������/��
47��549���������	�����3�	��5�
�4	�59�
�

��� ��
�
����
�
 ���%���:����/4���/��������������/��������7�����/����
��������������;�

�0�
���1�� ���2�	� #� $5���� ��
�4�� ��	1�
��� /��5� ��� &<�
�
��2�	�&))=�2��466	�1�5�4�5���7��5�2�� �/���0�
���1��
���2�	�4��4�
�		�
��	�
�	59�

�
�

��� ���������	
�����
��
����������
�������
��
�
���34��	�6�	��5��/4���/�	��/45�2����>�	�7���	4����������6�4
�4���/��������7�
��5�	��/������
��?��+�2��
�+4	��
�64������
/���9���
�
	���������������3�	��	�
��1�5��	����/������/4�	������/���4����7�+��6���
+4	���	�/�6� ��4	5� 	�74	5��7� 47��54� ����� <� , �1����� ��57�� �����4����
&)*)�**� ;� "�����7� 4�5� $5���� ��
�4�� ��	1�
��-9� � �/��� ����	��5� �/��
�0�
���1�� ���2�	� �/4�� �/��� 3�	�� 
��
�	��5� �/4�� �/�� ��
�4�� ��	1�
���
+���
�� 6���� 3���5� 2�� 	���1�59� � �/��� ��4��5� �/4�� �/��� 6���� 6	�1�5��� 
���
�	74���4����4��4�5�45������66�	������/��+4	���	�/�6���4	5�4�5�34��4�
���
6��������
���4
��4�5�3��/��������/����4	5�3���5������	9��/���
����	��5��/4��
�/����4	5�6	�1�5��� ��6	�1���������	�6��6���3��/� ��4	���7�5��42��������4�5�
�/4���/����
�4����	1�
���+���
��6����34��
	���
4�����4
/��1���/����	������9���
�
	��������������� 3�	�� 	�
��1�5� �	��� "�4�/�	� �
@��A��� 3/�� �6�
�� ���
2�/4��� ���������� 	�74	5��7� �����<� , �1�������57�������4����&)*)�**�;�
"�����7�4�5�$5������
�4����	1�
��9��
�
�/��	4���5��/�������3��7�����������
��
�	��:�

•� �/�	��/45�2����4��4

����
������4�����3��/���4��9�
•� ������	
��7�����/���	4����7�#���B���4��
•�  �5�
����������
�4���4	����4����7��

�
�/����4��5��/4���/��	�5�
��������6���������/����
�4���4	����4��3���5�/41��
4�/�7������
�������4���4�5��/��5���1�	������/����	1�
�9����4���/45�
����	��5�
�/4��3�	
��45��3�	��
�		������/�7/�4�5��/��6	�6���5�8�2�
����/45�	������5�

Agenda Item 2Page 3



��� 4�0����� ��4��� 
��
�	��5� /�3� �/��� 3���5� 5���1�	� �/�� ��	1�
�� 3��/� 4�
	�5�
����� ��� �/�� ��4�9�����
@��A��� ����	��5��/���0�
���1�����2�	� �/4��
��4��� �	��� �/�� "��6��4�?�� ���
/4	7�� ��4�� /45� 4���� 
����	��5� �/4�� �/��
3�	
��45�34��4�	�45��/�7/�4�5�4�
��� ����/����4��
���5�5��4��5��
/4	7��9�
�/��455�5��/4���/��5	�6����8�2��
���5�	���������1����	42���6��6��������	��7�
��� �/�� ��	1�
�� 34�� �1�	3�	
�5� 4�5� 
���5� 4
��4���� ��	�� ���� ��� 2�� ��	��
�06����1����	��/��%�
4��$��/�	���9�

�
�/��4�
�5��/���0�
���1�����2�	��������	�
�����5��/��6	�6���5�8�2�
����
4���/����64
��3���5�/41��4����7���	��4�5�54�47��7�����
������/������
��9�
�
	��������������� 3�	�� 	�
��1�5� �	��� ����
����	� �	4
��� ���6����%4��7�
3/���6�
�����4�� ������3��/��� �/���0�
���1�����2�	�� 	����9� ��/��4�
�5�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	� ���
����5�	�4�
��7�����
�	�� ���6	�5�
��4� 	�6�	�����
�/��"�����7�C4����7�%����4�5��/�����������5�����"�����7����
��8��
�����
3��/��/����	4��7��"�����7���4�9��/��
�������5�����/��
�		����/�����7�
����4�����4�5���4��5��/4���/�	��3�	��>&��4���������1��7������4���3��/�'��4�������
���&��	���	�� 	���5��7� �������2�5� 	����5� ��4��.� 	�������7� ����1�	
	�35��79�
���	� ���6����%4��7� ��4��5� �/4�� &D� �4������.� ����� 3��/� ����7� 
/��5	��� �	�
242����3�	�� ��1��7�42�1���/��7	���5�����	.�3/�
/�34��4�/�4��/�4�5��4�����
	��
9� �/���� ��1��7� 4		4�7�������3�	�� ���� 466	�6	�4��� 4�5� �/�� 	�E�����5�
����
�	��	�1��3��/�������4����9�
�
�  ����!���������"�4����
�������5�����/����6���6	�6�	�����4
	�����/��

���� 4�5� �/�� 5��
����5� /�3� ��� �4�47�5� 6	�6�	��� �/��� 
���5� 2�� 2	��7/��
24

������4���	542���/����9������3����&))FG=�>&H�6	�6�	�����3�	����6���
4�5������ *=�3�	�� 2	��7/�� 24

� ����� ���9� ����	����6����%4��7� ��77����5�
����
�	?��	�1��3��/�������4�����4�5�3�	
������	����	����6���6	�6�	�����24

�
�����4���	542���/����9�
�

	��������������� 3�	�� 	�
��1�5� �	��� ����
����	� (4���� $��04�5�	� 3/��
�6�
�� ��� ����� >� ,��������� �	��� �/�� "�4��/� �1�	1��3� #� �
	������
���������� �74	5��7� �/�� ���		4�� �	��� �/���0�
���1�� ����1�	�6��5�� ���
$5���� ��
�4�� ��	1�
��-9� ����
����	� $��04�5�	� ��4��5� /�� 34�� 7�1��7� �/���
��4������� ��� /��� 
464
���� 4�� 4� ����
����	� ���� 4�� �/4�	� ��� �/�� "�4��/�
�1�	1��3�4�5��
	������������������	����2�/4��� ��� /���6�����
4�� 7	��6��79��
"�� �45�� 	�6	�����4������ 	�74	5��7� �/�� �0�
���1�� ���2�	�� �4

� ���
��747������3��/��/��"�4��/��1�	1��3�4�5��
	����������������2���4����7����
4����5��/��	�������7����*H�/�(4��4	��&)*)9�
�

#�� �����

���	���
$��$���
$��%�	%��&�'���	�
�
(�
�����

���	�)�	��
)�
$��	���		����	���
$���*���
�%��
�
��%�	���
����
�����
����������	%������
�
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	� 
����5�	�5�4� 	�6�	�� �/4��5��4���5� �/��
��������
�	����/��"�4��/��1�	1��3�#��
	��������������������/��	���		4���	����/��
�0�
���1��	�74	5��7��1�	�6��5�����$5������
�4����	1�
��9��
�
�/���/4�	�����/��
��������.�����
����	�$��04�5�	�4�5��/���
	����������
�	�
741��4���654���4�5� ����	��5��/���0�
���1�����2�	� �/4�.� ��� �/���
	������
�����������6�����.��/���1�	�6��5�/45�2����
��4	���
4���5�2��4����
	�4���
���5��4�5���	� �/����	1�
���6	�1�5�5�4�5�34��5������ ��3����5��7���	�
4	��

Page 4




��64	�5�����/���4����4��41�	47�9�!�	�/�	��	�.��/����	1�
��34��434	�����
�/�� 	��
�� ��� 4�� �1�	�6��5�3/���� ����	��7� �/�� ���4�
�4�� ��4	� 4�5� 4��/��7/�
�41��7�� ��� �/�� ��	1�
�� /45� 2���� ����5.� �/�� ����� ���4�
�4�� 6�������� ��� �/��
��	1�
��/45�����2����������455	����5��/	��7/� �/��2	�45�/���� �/�� ���4�
�4��
��4	9����	�$��04�5�	�455�5��/4��5������4��4

���� ����	�4�����	�74	5��7��/��
6����2�����64
���6���2�57������	��/����0�����4�
�4����4	�4�5��/������
���/���
3���5�/41�������	1�
�����	�.� �/��"�4��/��1�	1��3�#��
	����������������
5�5� ���� ����� ��� 34�� ��� 4� 6�������� ��� 	�
�����5� 34��� ��� ����������7� �/��
��
	�4��� ��� 5��4�5� �/4�� �/�� �0�
���1�� 	�E�����59� �/��� /45� �21�����
2�57��4	�� 
�����4������ 4�5� �/�� ���������� /45� ����� �/��� 3�	�� ����
�/�	���	�� ��� 4� 6�������� ��� 7�1�� 	�
�����54������ 3��/���� �/�� ����	�4�����
	�74	5��7�4���1�	4���6�
��	��
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	���4��5��/4����������/��	�4�����/��5�5�����4����5��/��
������7� ��� (4��4	��34��2�
4����/�� ����� �/��"�4��/��1�	1��3�#��
	������
���������� 3�	�� �	���7� ��� 4���
�64��� �/�� 2�57��� 4�5� 3�	�� 4�
��7� ��	�
����	�4����� ��� �/�� 2�57��� 6	�6��4��� �/4�� /45� ���� 2���� 6�2���/�5� �	�
���4����59���
�
 ���%���:���
�
�9� �/4���/���0�
���1�����2�	��������/��
�����������$���0�����*�#�&9��
�
��9� �/4�� 4� ����4	�� ��� �/�� �0�
���1�� ���2�	�� 
�������� 3���� 2��

��
��5�5�����/��"�4��/�#��1�	1��3��
	����������������	�6�	��3/�
/�
3����2��
����5�	�5�2���/���0�
���1�����*'�!�2	�4	��&)*)9�

�
 �4���:����455	�����/��
��
�	���	4���5�2���/���0�
���1��	���		4�9�
�
�

+�� ��
�
��
�	���
�
)�
��
$���	�%����
�����������)��,���
&�
��&���
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����5�	�5�4�	�6�	�� �/4��451���5�/������4�6��������
	�
��1�5�	��4���7� ��� �/��6	�1���������5��2���7�4A�5�3��5�3��4�5�6	�1�5�5�
4���654�������/��
�		����6	�1�����9�
�
�/������
�	�741��4���654���4�5� ����	��5� �/���0�
���1�����2�	� �/4�� �/��
6�������� /45� 2���� 6	������5� 4�� ����
��� ��� H	5� ��
��2�	� &))=� 3��/� *HH�
��7�4��	���� 	�E������7� �/4�� 
���
��� �3��5� /����� ��� �/�� ���
����  �45�
4	�4�2�������5�3��/����	7������
�����5��2���7�4A�5�3��5�3�9�"����4��5��/4��
��5�	��/����
����"�������4�54	5��/��
���2���5��7�
��6������	�74	5��7�
3��5�3��34���/��3��5�3��	4���4�5������/����6�����7�4A��79��/��3��5�3��
��� �/��/����� ������
���� �45�4	�4�3�	������ �/������������ �/4��/45�����
���� �/��
	���	�4� ��	� 	�6�4
�����I� 466	�0��4�����*=))�/�����5������/41��
5��2���7�4A��79� ��/��
���� ��� 	�6�4
��4���3��5�3��3���5�2��466	�0��4�����
JD9<�9��
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����5�	�5��/��6��������4�5�����5��/4���/��"�����7�
 �1����� $

����� 3���5� 2�� 5�6����5� ��� 4��� *=))� /����� 3�	�� ����	�5�
5��2���7�4A��79�"����77����5�����
�	��	�1������/�����
���/�����
��������/��
7�1�	������ "�����7�  �1����� $

����� ," $-� ��2��5��  �1��3� 4�5� �/��
	�1��3�����/��" $����������+�4��34��
��6����9*�

Page 5



�
�
 ���%���:���
�
�9� �/4���/���0�
���1�����2�	��������/������	�4���������/��	�6�	�9�
�
��9� �/4���/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����5�	�5��/��6��������4�5�	�E�����5�4�

����	�� 	�1��3�2�� 
����5�	�5� �����3��7� �/��" $� ,"�����7� �1�����
$

����-����������+�4��	�1��39�

�
 �4���:� � ��� ����	�� �/4�� 4� ��	4��7�
� 6�4���5� 466	�4
/� ��� �4
��� ���

	�1��3��7� �/�� " $� ��������� +�4�� 4�5� ���

� ��1��������
5�
�������

�
$
����� �E��	�5��
*9� � $� ����	�� 	�1��3� ��� 2�� 
����5�	�5� �����3��7� �/�� " $�
,"�����7� �1�����$

����-����������+�4��	�1��39�
�
�
�

�
�"��
�

�
�

-�� 
�
�	�����

�����$�	)�
)������(��
�
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����5�	�5�4�	�6�	�� �/4��4�
�5�/������4���5��/��
����  ���5����4�� �/4	7��7� +���
�.� �����3��7� 
����5�	4����� ��� �/��

������4��������
�����4�5��/���E�4���������64
��$���������9�
�
�/�� ����
�	� 741�� 4�� �654��� 4�5� 
�������5� ��� �/�� 	��6������ ��� �/��
��
�4�� �4	�� !4�	�	� �/4	7��7� ��	1��9� ���
�� �/�� 	�6�	�� /45� 2����3	������
����
�	��/45�	�
��1�5���	�/�	�	�6�����3/�
/�/45��4
����/��	��6�����	4������
HFK9� � ����
�	�� 47	��5� ��� ���5� �/�� �4����� 	��6������ ��� �/�� �0�
���1��
���2�	9*�
�
����
�	�� 
����	��5� �/4�� �/�� 
���
��L�� 
�		���� ���� 	���5����4�� 
/4	7��7�
6���
��5��	�74	5��HDK�������42������ ��4��5�$���34�
��� ,� $-� ��� ��������
4�� ��5�1�5�4�� 4���������� ��� ���42������  ��4��5� �06��5���	�� ,� �-9� � ���
���4�
�4�� ��	��� �/���34���E��14����� ���4���/��7�2��3����J<�4�5�J>)�6�	�
3��
� 5�6��5��7� ��� �/�� ��5�1�5�4�� 
�	
����4�
��.� 3��/� 4�� 41�	47�� ��	�

�		����
������	�����JH'�6�	�3��
9������
�	��455�5��/4��4�2��
/�4	
��7�
�0�	
���� /45�2���� 
��6����5�4�5� �/�� 	������� ��� �/��� 
����	��5� �/4�� �/��
��	
� 6���
�� 	��4���� ���� ��� �/�� ����� 7���	���� 6���
���� 3��/� 	�74	5� ���
5��42������ 	��4��5� �06��5���	�.� 4�� �/�� 41�	47�� 4������ 4���3�5� ��� ��/�	�
4��/�	������ 3/�� �4
�� *))K� ��� 5��42������ 	��4��5� 2�������� 34�� J*'� 6�	�
3��
9��
�

���4��3�	�����/���0�
���1�����2�	��E����������/������
�	�
����	��5��/4��
�4��� 
������	��3���5� 
�������� ��� 	�
��1�� �	��� 
4	�� 2��� 466	�0��4�����
><D� 
������	�� 6������4���� �4
�� 4�� ��
	�4��� ��� 
/4	7�9� �4
/� ��5�1�5�4��

������	�3���5�2��4������5�����/��	�5��42������	��4��5��06��5���	�����5��
4�5��4
/���5�1�5�4��3���5�2��4������5�2���	��4���
/4�7�����6���
�9��
�

Page 6



�/���0�
���1�����2�	�47	��5��/4����	
�3���5�2���4����7��������3��/���/�	�
%�
4�� $��/�	������ 2��� �/4�� �/�� ��
	�4��� 
���5� /41�� 4� 2�7� ��64
�� ��� �/��
��5�1�5�4��
������	9��"��47	��5��6�����&�2���4�
�5�����
�	�������
�	6�	4���
4� �	4�������4�� ��4��	�� 4�5� �/4�� 4��� ��
	�4��� ��� 
/4	7��� �/���5� ����
�0
��5�J&D�6�	�3��
���	��/����0������
�64����4	9���/������
�	�47	��5����

���4
�� �/���0�
���1�����2�	�����654���/�������/�����4�
�4�� ��64
���/��
�	4�������4��6�	��5�3���5�/41�9&�
�
�
�
 ���%���:� ��/4�� �/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����5�	�5� �/�����
������� �/��


������4����� 4�5� �/�� �E�4������� ��64
�� $���������� 4�5�
47	��5� �6����� &.� 4���5��7� �/�� 
�		���� ���� 	���5����4��

/4	7��7� 6���
�� 3��/� ����
�� �	��� $6	��� &)*)� 3��/� �/��
�����3��7�
��5�����:�

�
•� $�����
	�4������
/4	7����/���5������0
��5�J&D�6�	�3��
���	�

�/����0������
�64����4	9�
�
�
�
 �4���:� � ��� 7���	4��� 455�����4�� ��
���� 3/����� ������ ����	��7� 
����������
466��
4���������/��!4�	�	��/4	7��7����54�
�9�
�
$
����� �E��	�5��
*9����5��/���0�
����2�	��/���4�����	��6����������/����
�4��
�4	��!4�	�	��/4	7��7���	1����
&9��654����/���0�
����2�	�����/�����4�
�4����64
���/��
�	4�������4��6�	��5�3����/41�9���
�
�

�
�"��
�"��

�
.�� 	�%�
������)�
���
���
����/�/0�����$����
)��
������
�

���������	%������
�
�/���0�
���1�����2�	�	�
��1�5�4�	�6�	��4��64	������/��
������4���������/��
&)*)G**�2�57���6	�
���9� ��/�� 	�6�	��6	������5� �/��2�57���6	�6��4��� ��	�
"�����7�4�5�$5������
�4����	1�
���4�5���
��5�5:��
�

•� �/��	�1�����2�57�����	�&))=G*)�,$���0�*-�����/�3��/���0�����7�
2�57����

•� �/��2�57���458����5�4�5�	����5���	34	5��	���&))=G*)������&)*)G**�

•� �/�� 
������� 64�� 4�5�6	�
�� ��
	�4���.� ��
	�������4�5� ����������� ���
64��4�5�7	45��7�466�4�����	��/��6�	�������

•� 6	�6��4�����	�2�57�����	1�
��6	����	��
�����4�5��41��7���6��������	�
�/��6�	�������4	�4�,$���0���&�4�5�H-�

•� �����4�5�
/4	7���6	�6��4���,$���0�>-�

•� �/��"�����7� �1�����$

�����,$���0�D-9�
�

Page 7



�/����	�
��	����"�����7�4�5�$5������
�4����	1�
���741��4���654�������/��
5�	�
��	4��?�� ���4�
�4�� 6�������� 4�5� 4	�4�� ���3/�
/� �/�	��3�	�� ��7����
4���
���4�
�4�� 6	����	��9� "�� 
����	��5� �/4�� 7�1��� �/�� ���5� ��	� ��7����
4���
�41��7�����/45�����2����6����2������
��6�������41��5�6	�6��4����/4��3���5�
/41���������6��
4���������/�	���	���4����	���	1�
����1���9��
�
���	��6���������/��1�	24��	�6	�����4�������45���/����	�
��	���4��5��/4���/��
	���14�� ��� �/����
�4����	1�
���+���
�� 6����3���5� ���� ����
�� �/�� 
���
��?��
��	1�
������/���4����7�+��6���+4	���	�/�6���4	5�4�5�5������4�/�7/�1������
�����4���4
/��1��7���B?�� �/�� 	�E��	������ ��	���4��� �	4����7�/45�5�
	�4��5�
4�5� �/4�� �/�� 4���	�4��� 34��� ��� 6	�1�5��7� �	4����7� 4�5� �/�� ��B� ��	1�
��
3���5�	���������4���	��
��������
��1����	1�
�9��
�
�/����	�
��	� ����	��5� �/���0�
���1�����2�	� �/4�� �/��6	�6��4�� ��� ���
�4��
�41��7�� ��� ��
�4�� 
4	�� 4���������� � 3���5� ���5� ��� 2�� /4�5��5� 1�	��

4	������� ��� ����	�� �/4�� �������4�� ��	1�
���3�	�� ���� 4���
��59� ���3���5� 2��
��28�
�� ���1�	��
4	�����
����5�	4�����4�5�4�	�7�	����4����������6	�
���.�
3/�
/� ��
��5�5� ���
��7� 4�� �/�� 	��
� ��� 
������	�� 4�5� ��4��.� ��7���4��1��
	�E��	�����.� 6	�1��� 
������	� 5��4�5� 4�5� �/�� ����
��?�� 
�	6�	4���
�28�
��1��9�"��455�5��/4���/����
�4���4	����	4��7��6����4�5��E�4�������4�5�
����	�4����� 6���� 6	�1�5�5���
/����5�5� ��66�	�� ��� �/�� 5�1���6����� 4�5�
��6	�1������ ��� ��	1�
��9� � ��� �41��7�� 3�	�� �45�� ��� �/���� 4	�4�� �/��� ���
3���5� 2�� ��6�	�4��� ��	� �/�� ��3� 5�64	������ ��� $5����.� �/��5	��� 4�5�
�5�
4���������06��	��/�3���	4��7�
���66�	��34��6	�1�5�59�
�
����
�	�� 3���� �/	��7/� �/�� 
��� ������� ��� �/�� 	�6�	�� 4�5� �/�� ��	�/
����7�
"�����7�  �1����� $

����� 	�1��39� �/��� 4���� ��4��5� �/4�� �/�� ��
�4��
��
�������C�	
��7� �	��6� 3���5� 2�� 
����5�	��7� �/�� 2�57��� 6	�6��4��� 4��
�/��	�������7����&F�/�(4��4	��&)*)�4�5�3���5����5��/��	�
������������/��
�0�
���1�� 4�5� �/�� �0�
���1�� ���2�	� ��	� "�����7� 4�5� $5���� ��
�4��
��	1�
��9�
�
!���� 5��4���� ��� �/�� 2�57��� 3���5� 2�� 
����5�	�5� 2�� �/�� �0�
���1�� ��� *'�
!�2	�4	��&)*)�4�5��/�����57�������
������&D�!�2	�4	��&)*)9���
�
�
 ���%���:���

�9� �/4�� �/�� �0�
���1�� ���2�	� 
����5�	�5� �/��
2�57���6	�6��4�����	�
������4�������	�"�����7�#�
$5������
�4����	1�
��9�

�
��9� �/4�� �/���0�
���1�����2�	�
����	��5� �/4�� �/��

6	�6��4��� 3�	�� ��� ����� 3��/� �/�� 
�	6�	4���
6	��	�����9�

�
���9� �/4���/��	�6�	��2��	���		�5�����/���0�
���1����	�


����5�	4����9�
�

�19� �/4�� 4��� ������� 4	����7� �	��� �/�� �E�4�������
��64
��$����������2���4
��������
����5�	4�����
3/��� �/���0�
���1�� 
����5�	�� �/�� ���4�� 2�57���
6	�6��4��9�

�

Page 8



�
 �4���:� $�� 64	�� ��� �/�� 
������4����� ��� �/�� "�����7� #� $5���� ��
�4��
��	1�
���2�57�����	�&)*)G**�
�
�
�
�
�
���	���	���.��/4�	�
M�/��������7���4	��5�4��>9))�6��4�5������/�5�4��D9H)�6�N9�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 

 

  

   

 
Meeting of the Executive Members for 
Housing and Adult Social Services  

23 March 2010 

 
Report of the Director of Housing and Adult Social Services 
  

Former Tenants Arrears – Write off 

 Summary 

1. To seek agreement to write off a number of former tenants arrears. 

 Background 

2. The district auditor requires existing balances to be examined and un-
collectable debts to be written off each year. In the Audit Commission’s 
Housing Inspection report dated October 2002, the need to write off bad debts 
more promptly was highlighted. 

3. Former Tenant Arrears (FTAs) have had a significant effect on the additional 
contribution made each year within the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 
towards bad debts. This has had an adverse effect on resources available for 
expenditure. 

4. Where a debt is written off this does not mean that it can never be recovered. 
The debt is written back on to a rent account if the customer is located. This 
may be because the customer has made contact again with Housing Services. 
Debts are written back on each month and this is reported on monthly. From 
06.04.09 to 24.01.10 £80,640 was written back on to rent accounts. 

5. In addition to this Housing Services has implemented two improvements in this 
area. The management of former debt for customers in temporary and 
permanent accommodation has been simplified and a formal system for 
checking on debts owed by newly accepted homeless customers has been 
implemented. In addition, a system for doing periodic traces on customers who 
have had their debt written off is now in place.  

6. Officer delegated powers are restricted to writing off debts of £2000 or less. 

7. As previously agreed by EMAP, write off reports will be brought to EMAP every 
6 months. This will assist officers and members in the monitoring process and 
should give a clearer view on performance throughout the year. 

8. FTAs are monitored weekly. The level of activity involved in recovery is based 
on the size of the debt. The Authority makes use of a tracing database which 

Agenda Item 4Page 11



 

conforms to Data Protection requirements to locate former tenants. Where a 
former tenant is found efforts are made to recover the debt in traditional ways, 
including; letters, phone calls and visits. Legal action is taken in appropriate 
cases. The Authority also employ debt collection agents to chase debts from 
people who have moved away from York and will be acting on 
recommendations of recent rents audit and mock inspection.  

9. Details of individual cases are set out in Annex A 

 Consultation  

10. None 
 
 Options  

11. Option A: Maintain these FTAs on accounts. This would lead to an increase in 
the bad debt provision and would go against good practice as commented on 
in the Housing Inspectors report of October 2002. 

 
 Option B: Write the debts off on the understanding that if necessary they can 

be reinstated at a later date. 
 
 Analysis 
 
12. It is recommended that FTAs are written off totalling £44,317.53. This 

represents 0.16% of the total debit. These are cases where Housing Services 
have attempted a number of traces but have been unable to obtain a 
forwarding address or any information on the whereabouts of the former 
tenant. It also includes cases where the tenant has died and there were 
insufficient funds in the deceased’s estate. 

 
 Corporate Objectives 

13 This report supports corporate objective of improving the organisational 
effectiveness of the council through good financial management. 

 Implications 

14. The implications arising from this report are as follows: 

Ø Financial - These write offs can be contained within the bad debt provision 
of the Housing Revenue Account. The current provision is £1,255,449 

Ø Human Resources (HR) - None 

Ø Equalities - None 

Ø Legal - None 

Ø Crime and Disorder - None 

Page 12



 

Ø Information Technology (IT) - None 

Ø Property - None 

Ø Other - None 

Risk Management 
 
15. Writing off debts that can not currently be recovered will help reduce the bad 

debt impact on the HRA. This reduces high risk financial implications for the 
HRA. 

 
16. The risk of these debts never being recovered is high but has been improved 

due to the use of tracing IT package and more robust systems on checking for 
former debts when customers want rehousing 

 
 Recommendations 

17. That the Executive Member:  

Ø Approves option 2 which involves writing off FTAs of £44,317.53 as detailed 
in Annex A 

Reason: This is in line with the recommendations of the audit report detailed in 
paragraph 1 and also for the financial implications listed above. 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Denis Southall 
Support Services Manager 
 
Tel No. 1298 
 

Steve Waddington 
Head of Housing Services 
 
Report Approved √ Date 04/03./10 

 

Report Approved  Date  

 
 

Specialist Implications Officer(s)  - None  
 

Wards Affected:  None All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 None 
 
Annexe:  
Annexe A – Over £2k write off ‘s (anonymous) Mar 10 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Mar-10

OVER £2,000.00
NAME ACCT NO ADDRESS TCD ARREARS REASON

18/04/04 3941.19 no trace
20/08/00 3619.95 no trace
16/11/08 3355.87 in prison
20/11/05 2829.57 no trace
01/09/02 2781.24 no trace
13/02/05 2780.63 no estate
21/03/04 2513.95 no trace
11/10/04 2475.75 bankruptcy
15/03/09 2391.59 no trace
31/07/09 2380.14 no trace
25/06/06 2335.98 no trace
11/10/09 2301.44 bankruptcy
25/11/09 2203.04 no trace
31/08/08 2184.60 no trace 
08/02/09 2138.39 no trace
26/10/03 2074.74 no trace
22/10/06 2009.46 no trace

£44,317.53

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Former Tenants Arrears - Write off
	Annex 1


